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Di Daniel & Gore,LLC
G . P.O.Box501Pro ession Surveying an Mapping Lake C1t3; florida 32056

November 1, 201$

Jay & Teresa Henkel
Lake City, FL 32055

Subject: Lot 8, Pines of Falling Creek

Dear Jay & Teresa:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Lot 8, Pines of Falling
Creek, Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being a FDOT brass disk
(2907007 — BM 6) in the SE corner of the bridge on State Road 47 (elevation —

119.792’, NAVD 1988) and have determined the following:

• The Subdivision plat requires the minimum finish floor elevation to be
134.0’.

• We have set a benchmark on site, being a 60d nail in a 9” pine near the
NW property corner with an elevation of 134.0’, being at the minimum
finish floor requirement.

• The finished floor elevation of the residence is at 135.8’, being 1 .8’ above
the minimum requirement.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Scott Daniel, PSM

Scott Daniel, PSM • Cell: (386) 208-4176 • E-mail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com
David Gore • Cell: (386) 365-0298• E-mail: dgore@dgsurveying.com

Fax: (904) 339-9229


